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Jasmina Farkas

From: Amanda DiFebo <amanda.difebo@mcmillan.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 11:19 AM
To: Melissa Lanys; Dashmini Surendran; Rebecca Yu
Cc: Carole Redwood; Ashley Bickle
Subject: RE: Amacon (Voya 1) - Suite  1003
Attachments: FAX_20210621_1624301498_407.pdf

Hello, 
 
We are in receipt of your attached correspondence which was forwarded to the Vendor for review.  We have been 
instructed to advise you that the Vendor is not agreeable to any of the attached requests. 
 
We trust you find the foregoing satisfactory. Should your client have any further questions or comments regarding the 
amendment request, your client should reach out to the sale’s office regarding same. 
 
Thank you,  
Amanda 
 
 

 

 

 

Amanda DiFebo 
New Homes and Condominiums Specialist 
d 416.865.7903 
Amanda.DiFebo@mcmillan.ca 
 
Assistant: Ashley Bickle | 416.865.5521 | ashley.bickle@mcmillan.ca 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and privileged. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, copying or use of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by reply email or telephone call and 
permanently delete this email and any copies immediately.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
 

 
 
From: Melissa Lanys <melissa@bloom-lanys.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:03 PM 
To: Dashmini Surendran <dashmini.surendran@mcmillan.ca>; Rebecca Yu <rebecca@bloom-lanys.com> 
Cc: Carole Redwood <carole.redwood@mcmillan.ca>; Amanda DiFebo <amanda.difebo@mcmillan.ca>; Ashley Bickle 
<ashley.bickle@mcmillan.ca> 
Subject: RE: Amacon (Voya 1) - Suite 1003 
 
Thank you. Please keep Rebecca from my office copied on future correspondence as well, thanks. 
 
Melissa Lanys  
Lawyer  
416-486-9913  
 
From: Dashmini Surendran <dashmini.surendran@mcmillan.ca>  
Sent: June 24, 2021 1:58 PM 
To: Melissa Lanys <melissa@bloom-lanys.com> 
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Cc: Carole Redwood <carole.redwood@mcmillan.ca>; Amanda DiFebo <amanda.difebo@mcmillan.ca>; Ashley Bickle 
<ashley.bickle@mcmillan.ca> 
Subject: Amacon (Voya 1) - Suite 1003 
 
 
Hello, 
 
We received your attached correspondence and have forwarded same to the Vendor for review.  We will provide our 
response as soon as we hear back.  
 
Thanks.  
 

 
 
 
McMillan is committed to providing electronic communications that are relevant to you and your business. To sign up to receive other electronic communications from us or to 
unsubscribe from receiving electronic messages sent on behalf of McMillan, please visit the McMillan Online Subscription Centre. 
McMillan s’engage à vous envoyer des communications électroniques appropriées pour vous et votre entreprise. Pour vous abonner et recevoir des communications 
électroniques de notre part, ou pour vous désabonner et ne plus recevoir de telles communications, veuillez visiter le centre d’abonnement en ligne de McMillan. 

 

 

Dashmini Surendran 
Law Clerk 
d 416.865.7817 
Dashmini.Surendran@mcmillan.ca 
 
Assistant: Ashley Bickle | 416.865.5521 | Ashley.Bickle@mcmillan.ca 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and privileged. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying or use of this email is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by reply email or telephone call and permanently delete this email and any copies immediately.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
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